From: Iris Eytan

To: mhurlbert@dal1thjd.org; Bob Weiner

Cc: Hollis Whitson

Subject: Range Rover PP and Ogb File - Conferral

Date: Monday, February 28, 2022 12:37:00 PM DATE FILED: March 8, 2022 4:31 PM
Mark,

In Discovery Production 78, 2 files related to the Range Rover were produced. These are
different files than produced last week.

However, the files are inoperable. Can you please re-produce working and accessible copies
of the Range Rover.PPTX and the Range Rover.ogb as soon as possible. Accessible means -
produce the software necessary to open the ogb file.

Thank you,

Iris
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